
 
 

November 4, 2019 

 

ADDENDUUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

ITB 2019-2020-02 ADDENDUM #1 

Proposal No: ITB 2019-2020-02 

Proposal Title:  Radiography Equipment 

Proposal Due Date: November 6, 2019 2:00 p.m. CST 

Questions Due Date: October 30, 2019 4:30 p.m. CST 

Proposal Opening: November 6, 2019 2:00 p.m. CST 

   

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE ORIGINAL 

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED ITB: 

 

This addendum includes the following:  

 

RESPONSE TO WITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED OR ADDITIONAL BID DOCUMENTS: 

 

 

1. Question: Will the college accept bids on comparable equipment?  

 

Response:  The College will accept comparable bids, although preference is with 

listed equipment 

 

2. Question: Does the college plan to purchase 2 Overhead Digital X-Ray Systems and 

1 Digital Portable X-Ray System? 

 

Response: The program is accepting bids on 4 pieces of equipment: 

                                                 

New Direct Digital with dual panels   

          Refurbished Direct Digital unit with dual panels 

 

                               Refurbished Direct Digital Mobile unit with singular panel   

                               New Direct Digital Mobile Unit with singular panel 

 

               The college anticipates purchasing a minimum of one piece of the equipment. 

 

3. Question: How many DR Panels do you want included on the Del OTC system? The 

Summary lists 2 panels, but the specifications only list one panel. 

 

Response: Two Panels 

 

 

4. Question:  If you want two DR panels, do you want the DR panel for the Wallstand to 

be a Fixed 17” x 17” Cesium Panel and the DR panel for the Table to be a Wireless 

14” x 17” Cesium Panel? 

 

Response:  Fixed is preferable 



5. Question:  How many batteries do you want for the 14” x 17” Wireless Panel?  

 

Response: 2 (one always charging) 

 

 

6. Question: How many years do you want me to quote for the Service Agreement?  

 

Response:  5 years 

 

 

7. Question: Item #4 on the summary sheet ask us to include installation cost including 

Overhead Crane, Unistrut, Electrical and Demonstration. The Overhead Crane is part 

of the equipment and is included but the Unistrut and Electrical will need to be in 

place before we can install the equipment. Do you want us to provide the Unistrut and 

Electrical specifications and you have a contractor install it?  

 

Response: TBD- yes 

 

 

8. Question:  Item #7 on the summary sheet asks for Repair History, Radiation Output 

Inspection and Acceptance Policy. I’m not exactly sure about what you are wanting. 

Can you give specifics? 

 

Response: If you are submitting a bid for refurbished equipment, we would like to 

know the equipment (repair) history specifics 

 

 

9. Question: Can I have our Sales Rep, come by and see the room where you plan on 

installing the OTC system?  

 

Response: Yes. Appointments can be made on Fridays anytime from 8-2 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL ITB.  

 

THE ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED 

COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH THE RESPONSE. 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ______________________________ DATE: _______________ 


